Memo No.
Corporation of the Municipality of Temagami 2018-M-059
Memorandum to Council Staff
X Committee
Subject: Shared Archaeological Maps
Agenda Date: September 27, 2018
Attachments:
RECOMMENDATION
X To recommend that:

WHEREAS at the Committee of Adjustment (COA) meeting held on August 23, 2018, COA encourages
a shared Archaeological Featured Maps with the Temagami First Nation (TFN);

AND WHEREAS if Council deems it desirable to direct staff to request copies of the known
Archaeological Featured Maps from the Temagami First Nation;

AND WHEREAS within the request ensure that these maps can be provided to the Ministry of Tourism
Culture and Sport to update the electronic data sharing database;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council receive Memo 2018-M-059 and direct staff to
proceed.

INFORMATION

To ensure the accuracy within the pre-consultation stages of any planning application, a review of the
archaeological electronic database is completed. The Ministry of Tourism Culture and Sport has set out
an archaeological evaluation criteria located at:
www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/archaeology/archaeolofy_assessments.shtml and can be downloaded in PDF
format. The electronic database does take anywhere from 3 — 6 months to be updated.

The COA recommends to request copies of the known archaeological maps and that these maps be kept
within the Planning Department. It would be advantages for the maps to be forwarded to the Ministry, so
that the electronic database can be updated.

The Ministry is reluctant to divulge the locations or areas of known archaeological features for foraging
purposes or the disruption of sites. The electronic database is only accessed by the Planning Department
and can be reviewed in conjunction with the maps shared by the TFN to promote efficiency.
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